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March 31, 2023

Delivered via Electronic Transmission

Deborah Gonzalez, District Attorney
Western Judicial Circuit District Attorney’s Office
Deborah.Gonzalez@accgov.com

RE:  Open Records Request

Ms. Gonzalez:

This request is being made pursuant to O.C.G.A. 8 50-18-70 et sec, the Georgia Open

Records Act. This letter is to request:

All documents in the possession of the Western Judicial Circuit District Attorney’s Office since
January 1, 2021, whether tangible or digital (including any attachments to any emails), which include
a notarized and/or witnessed signature of any volunteer, undergraduate intern, or law school intern.

The document “Partial Reallocation of DA Supplement — Oconee — 06032022.pdf” as attached to the
June 3, 2022 email sent at 9:34 am. from Deborah Gonzalez to John
Daniell, mbraswell@oconee.ga.us, and Jennie de la Vega.

Any emails (including attachments) to or from Deborah Gonzalez or Jennie de la Vega sent to or from
any person whose email ends in “@pacga.org” regarding (1) forfeiture funds for supplement to any
state-paid employee; (2) which includes any contracts executed by Deborah Gonzalez as required by
0.C.G.A. § 15-18-20.1.
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Thank you for your kind and prompt attention to this matter. Do not hesitate to call me if
you would like to discuss.

Sincerely,

EPPS, HOLLOWAY, DELOACH
& HOIPKEMIER, LLC

(ol Kevin E. 5/:7a4

Kevin E. Epps

KEE/ck
Cc: Austin B. Jackson, ACC Assistant Attorney



